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Glenn Alteen 
Grunt Gallery 
Visible Art Society 
116 - 350 2nd Avenue 
Vancouver, B.C. 
V5T 4R8 

Dear Mr. Alteen : 

In response to your application for travel assistance under the Outreach Program: New Audience and 
Market Development Assistance, the Canada Council has approved your request to assist with travel 
expenses for Visible Art Society to organize a network meeting of performance art curators in Vancouver, 
from 21 to 25 October 1999. 

An amount of $6,000.00 will be released to Visible Art Society following the next cheque production. A 
final report, including clear copies of travel receipts and outcomes from your attendance at the above 
mentioned event, must be submitted no later than 31 days following the event. Failure to submit the final 
report will disqualify you from receiving further support from the Canada Council. 

The Canada Council for the Arts Outreach Section is pleased to be able to support your artistic 
endeavours, and we extend our best wishes of success. 

Sincerely 
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^Sanclra L. Bender 
/Market Development and Information Officer 

Outreach Section 
1-800-263-5588 or (613) 566-4414, ext. 5272 

cc: Anne Valois, Head 
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